

TURMOIL IN NORTH AFRICA

First, it was Tunisia, then Egypt, Bahrain, Yemen, Libya, etc... in a domino effect all these countries are suffering a wave of **unrests**, demonstrations, clashes, uprisings that may change the political, social and economical order in this area.

Comment [B1]: Not countable, suggest: "revolts"

Young people play the main role in this battle. They have the powerful tool of social networks to communicate their ideas. They have the **will of winning**. They want to teach the entire world that political leaders have to govern for the people, not over the people. They **claim** freedom, democracy and respect for human rights.

Comment [B2]: Awkward, suggest: "the will to win" or "the will to succeed"

Comment [B3]: False friend, correct: "demand"

The roots of the **unrests** are in general: high unemployment, corruption, rising prices, **political reform** and political repression. Sometimes there are also border conflicts.

Comment [B4]: Not countable, correct: "unrest"

Comment [B5]: Weak meaning, this is what people want!

If these revolutions succeeded we would be witnesses **of** a lot of social, political and economical changes in this area due to the resignation of **historical** dictators and the end of very long term authoritarian regimes. Democracy and free elections would have an opportunity; we would see the suppression of the supremacy of the man over the woman, religion and **expression freedom**, respect for human rights etc.

Comment [B6]: Poor preposition, correct: "to"

Comment [B7]: Weak meaning, suggest: "long established"

The consequences for the rest of the world could be a better understanding in terms of political cooperation, foreign trade and development. In the military field some of these countries would not be **consider** a high threat any longer.

Comment [B8]: Weak collocation, correct: "freedom of expression"

The problem that usually arises in all these cases is the attempt, by powerful groups, to take advantage of the turmoil, control the protesters and replace an authoritarian regime with another one **but** if this situation is avoided, the results may have a significant influence in the world order.

Comment [B9]: Poor verb form, correct: "considered"

Comment [B10]: Insert comma ',' or period '.'

Comment [B11]: For cohesion insert 'future'

Miguel Rodríguez Sánchez

Tareas requeridas	Bueno	Parcial	Pobre	Posibles tareas del examen escrito	<div>TAREA</div> <div>Comentario del corrector</div> <div>Each task is quite well performed, but you need to use your own voice more to present your opinion; although it is implied in the speculation, you have used very little language to state what <i>you</i> believe.</div> <div>This is a strong piece, and as it stands now, it is a firm 2+</div>
				DESCRIPCIÓN	
				NARRACIÓN	
				INSTRUCCIONES Y DIRECCIONES	
				RELATO DE HECHOS	
X	X			FORMULACIÓN DE HIPÓTESIS	
X		X		DEFENSA DE UNA OPINIÓN	
				SUGERENCIA	
X	X			ANÁLISIS DETALLADO DE UNA SITUACIÓN	
CONTENIDO	<div>Puntos fuertes</div> <div>Some good construction and an intelligent narrative style.</div>				
	<div>Puntos débiles</div> <div>You could use more language to reinforce your own thoughts on this, and you have avoided using connecting words and transitions, which would have added to the cohesion of the text.</div>				
PRECISIÓN	There is no pattern of errors in your grammar, a few isolated mistakes are present but don't greatly disturb the reader.				

